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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:00 PM
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Rehanamansha; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Resign Letter of Muhammad Huzaifa SW at Al Ghaees Filling Station Sargodha
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2023-03-16 at 12.48.23 PM.jpeg

Whatsapp screenshot of resign is attached here with for your reference. 
 

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: March 16, 2023 12:58 PM 
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Rehanamansha (rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk); hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Resign Letter of Muhammad Huzaifa SW at Al Ghaees Filling Station Sargodha 
 
Dear Sundas, 
I hope that you are doing well. It is requested following SW found absent from duty after 10th March, He had not 
informed his reporting officer about his absenteeism from site. Yesterday he shared his resignation and requested he 
cannot join us for further duties. Screenshot of resign are attached here with for your reference and further 
proceedings. Pls conclude his contract as per his request and approved by me.  
Details of Employee is as followed.  

area_name Name Father_name

10040929-Al Ghaees Filling Station Muhammad Huzaifa Shahbaz Hussain 
 
 
Pls do the needful, 
 
Regard’s 
 
Abrar Hussain  
Safety Supervisor 
Central Punjab 
0301-6600299 


